10.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

May 3, 2016
6:30 pm
Agenda
Adoption of Agenda
Minutes

a. Minutes of April 5, 2016
In Camera
Unfinished Business
Development Permit Applications

a.  Development Permit Application No. 2016-13
Jim Larmour and Tina Adams
Ptn. NW 12-6-30 W4M'
Cabin and Accessory Building — Shed

b. Development Permit Application No. 2016-17
Twin Butte Community Society
SW 4-4-29 W4M
Fascia Sign

c. Development Permit Application No. 2016-18
Twin Butte Community Society
SW 4-4-29 W4M
Addition to Community Hall

d. DeQelmeent Permit Application No. 2016-19
1769677 AB Ltd. — Kristy Brewerton
NE 31-6-2 W5M
Accessory Building - Shop

Development Reports

a. Development Officer’s Report
- Report for the month of April 2016

Correspondence
New Business
Next Regular Meeting — June 7, 2016; 6:30 pm

Adjournment



Meeting Minutes of the 2a
Municipal Planning Commission
. April 5,2016, - 6:30 pm
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building

ATTENDANCE

Commission: Chairman Terry Yagos, Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Fred
Schoening, Quentin Stevick, Garry Marchuk, and Members Dennis
Olson and Bev Garbutt

Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Di;g;“%?%ﬁDevelopment and

. Community Services Roland Milligan, Plani Advisor Gavin Scott, and

Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman £/

COMMENCEMENT

Chairman Terry Yagos called the meeting to order,4 i
ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Councillor Fred Schoening

Moved that the April 5, 2016 Municipal Planning.C

presented. \%‘ ;

Carried

16/031
Carried

16/032
Moved that MPC and 3 aff move In-Camera, the time being 6:33 pm.

Carried



MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
April 5,2016

Reeve Brian Hammond 16/033

Moved that MPC and staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 6:43 pm.

Carried

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Nil
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS

Development Permit Application No. 2016-10
Tom Kovac and Hiroko Masuda

Ptn. NE 28-6-2 W5M

Relocation of Accessory Building — Garage and;
into Compliance

Reeve Brian Hammond 16/034

pment and Community, Services, dated
March 18, 2016, regarding Development Perm -\}”lleatlon No. 201 1%?10 be received;

&

¢, Relocation of Accessory

And that Development PermmApphcatlon NOX'.’{ %%?6:10

Building — Garage and to“bnng Development on the Parcel 1ﬁt‘8fComp11ance be approved subject

Residence. 5.,/:?; ;
2. Thata 10 m Setback V}rgance be granted, from the minimum 15 m Rear Yard Setback
Distance, for a S\m‘ ear "Yard Setback distance for the relocated Accessory Building —

Garage.

Carried



10.

MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
April 5, 2016

DEVELOPMENT REPORTS
Development Officer’s Report
Councillor Garry Marchuk 16/035

Moved that the Development Officer’s Report, for March 2016, be received as information.

CORRESPONDENCE
Nil

NEW BUSINESS

No New Business was added to the agenda.
NEXT MEETING - May 3, 2016; 6:30‘)(pm
ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Garry Marchuk

o

-

Moved that the meeting a; Joule i

Carried

Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan
Municipal Planning Commission



5a

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
April 26,2016

TO:

Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer
SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2016-13

1. Application Information

Applicant: Jim Larmour and Tina Adams
Location Ptn. NW 12-6-30 W4M

Division: 1

Size of Parcel: 1.39 hectares (3.45 acres)

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Cabin and Accessory Building - Shed

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

On March 24, 2016, the MD received an application for the construction of a Cabin and
Accessory Building — Shed on lands described as Ptn. NW 12-6-30 W4M.
The application is in front of the MPC because:

- Due to the shape of the parcel, a reduction in the front yard setback is being

requested. '

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners. Two responses were received
from adjacent landowners enquiring as to what was being proposed. After discussions
with the landowners no objections were stated. ’
As the proposed development is within 300m of a secondary highway, a Roadside
Development Permit was applied for. Roadside Development Permit No. 4788-16 was
received from Alberta Transportation on April 8, 2016, indicating their approval of

- highway setback for the proposal.

Section 16.19 of the Land Use Bylaw establishes the limitations and guidelines on
variance provisions available to the Development Authority.
In approving an application for a Development Permit the Municipal Planning
Commission shall adhere to the general purpose and intent of the appropriate land use
district and to the following:
16.19 (a) a variance shall be considered only in cases of unnecessary hardship or
practical difficulties particular to the use, character, or situation of land or building
which are not generally common to other land in the same land use district;
In the applicant’s letter dated April 7, 2016, they state that the unique shape and
characteristics of the property that the proposed building location is the most suitable site.

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



16.19 (b) where a variance is considered that will reduce the setback from any road
as defined in the Act, the Development Authority shall consider all future road
construction needs of the municipality as well as the transportation requirements of the
parcel(s) or lot(s) affected.
- In keeping with the above section of the LUB, the application was circulated to the Public
Works Superintendent for comment. The Public Works Superintendent does not foresee
any issuc with the proposal.

Recommendation No. 1:
That Development Permit Application No. 2016-13, for the construction of the Cabin and
Accessory Building - Shed, be approved subject to the following Condition(s) and Waiver(s):
Condition(s):
1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140-08.

2. That the applicant adhere to the terms and conditions of Alberta Transportation Roadside
No. 4788-16, attached to and forming part of this permit.

Waiver(s):

1. That a 28m Setback Variance be granted, from the minimum 50 m Setback Distance from
a MD Road, for a 22 m Front Yard Setback distance for the Cabin.

2. Thatan 11 m Setback Variance be granted, from the minimum 50 m Setback Distance
from an MD Road, for a 39 m Front Yard Setback distance for the Accessory Building —
Shed.

Recommendation No. 2:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-13 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission.

Recommendation No. 3:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-13 be denied as it does not comply with the
provisions of the Land Use Bylaw.

3. Enclosures
Supporting Documents:

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2016-13 and supporting documents
Enclosure No. 2 Roadside Development Permit No. 4788-16 from ABTrans.

a7

Roland Milligan
Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO (. > t@,‘j Q\ QD?\\ R \E‘O\GO

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Location of Proposed Development
Within Portion of NW 12-5-30 W4M

RANCH
LTD

—F&D

W&E
>N\

MGVEIL JESCHOENING
| NB&TJ

F&D
{

F&D

SCHOENING{IRODDEN
FC.ETAL

}IMB&EL—

HOLDING

4 MITH

BRANDLEY L2

STEEE) ‘ SI'EED
L~PROF PRQF CJH
| CORPA'4 CORP

CHOENIN
F_&D

ERANDLEY

R ::;zi, "__:-rii-— ! g:;f-vjf' W)

PETERS{ PETERS mgNGBL
AD&SM  [RA

REEVES |

Development Locatlon

|
»

13
CH OENING ]

F&D B

w|
ke

S

TRODDEN
MBAC

g e ey e { 9)

CJH

L
SMITH|[ [[M
DASDJGURBAE

G

.-.\s L

1:,.
-

wel

-r'll_'

k- MCRAE

B

/ALPER| REEVES | REIMER | rpsRUD | RDSAESMCMULLEN
Wk 1 B LLaMD W A cap. Ll s
D) n - W v | 6_
s BB SVTRON

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



PHOTOS

o

SRR

Photo 1 — Southeast from Rge. Rd. 30-1

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Photo 2 — Northeast from Rge. Rd. 30-1

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Photo 3 — East from SW parcel corner

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.0. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 « Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. QQKD -1 i

Date Application Received 2 0ilo | 03/ax/ PERMIT FEE IS0
Date Application Accepted M/_ijgs/ RECEIPTNO. A S54 ¥ 2
Tax Roll #_3 40 &. OX)

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or alf municipal programs and
services. The application and related file confents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions
of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Frivacy Act (FOIP). If you have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 8

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION |

Applicant:sX\ A LAKM()LAR
Address: Q3 (ESSIE /906'\;\')&0\.) L. N L EHERING E T H U’\/‘-f

Telephone: »4/63 2% 05/ L Emaii_ %) l S ] ";I l LA ) !

Owner of Land (if different from above):

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

I/We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting infermation submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

_Construchor of Cabin and Shed

Legal Description: Lot(s) PThJ ALy 1.5 *50 “La) L' V\

Block

Plan

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: <\ OMMEL Dol

Estimated Completion Date: SP o n\c_j Aollp

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



| SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS |

' Land Use District: Ooriw lture BB A Division: _|
)} ] Permitted Use Jj%iscretionary Use

|
|

Is the preposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, qully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain?

[] Yes ' No
Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?
[1 Yes E/;slo

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
O Yes U/No
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site?

O Yes ] No EZ/Don’t know [ Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
[1 Yes [1 No [U/Dcon’t think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed Evitay Conforms
Requirements
|
1) Area of Site ‘
M 3 -9 Q) Qeve
2) Area of Buildin 3./
@ ’ Ay x«g &
(3) %Site Coverage by Building
(4) Front Yard Setback L ez
Direction Facing: «/&ES7~ ZZ ~ SO LEQ O,
(5) Rear Yard Setback 485 25 A Fl o R L
| = " Direction Facing: A/o@7?r &0S7T | ASredns =3
" {6) Side Yard Setback: o : P
Direction Facing: S©¢7¢7 60~ 7, D &5
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing: LR
(8) Height of Building ’F@F‘g"‘“l '
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces
Qther Supporting Material Attached (e.qg. site plan, architectural drawing)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



By Law

ACCESSORY_ BUILDING Proposed Reqllirements Conforms
| (1) Area of Site o) .q ém e
i | Shec)

{2) Area of Building 2t f{‘g‘- Y

(3) %Site Coverage by Building

(4) Front Yard Setback 4. — Z%’”’v'z
Direction Facing: «/&&7 1 A e , e

(5) Rear Yard Setback ‘ s et 4 EZ
Direction Facing: L7ty EO57 | PB- A8 r2dns | Ao

(6) Side Yard Setback: ‘ -
Direction Facing: sCe 7 &/ £i j \/&5

(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

%15

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished :

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

| also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application.

DATE: (}pg,‘l 1[ P

-~

pplicant

= —
gistered Owner

H Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. n

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B




April 7, 2016

Jim Larmour & Tina Adams
203 Jessie Robinson Close N
Lethbridge AB T1H 6Y4
403-380-0516 Home
403-331-3999 Jim Cell
403-393-0207 Tina Cell

RE: Acreage Located at PTN NW 12-5-30-W4M Pincher Creek .

To the Municipal Planning Commission:

We would like to build a cabin and shed on this parcel of land we purchased. This property would be
mainly used for weekends in the spring, summer and fall seasons, and occasionally in the winter.

Due to the uniqueness of the property, we have mapped out the best possible location to stay within
the highways and MD guidelines. We are asking for a waiver from the MD road to the front of the
building. This is a level spot here, and there has been a cabin located there previously. The power is
already located in this spot, which would save on having to dig new lines and relocate them. We intend
to keep the remaining land as it naturally is. The area closer to the MD road (south end) is mérshy, and
would not be suitable for a building. The north end of the property is narrow and we would not be able
to be within the MD and highway guidelines.

If you have any questions, please call us and we would be happy to work with you to receive approval on
this building.
Thank You for your time

Jim Larmour and Tina Adams






; Dalivery Sarvicas Division
berton T S 2o, A
, Transportation ard Floor, Administration Building
' 909 Third Avenue North :
Lethbridge, Albenta T1H 0HS
Telephona: 403/381-5426
Fax: 403/382-4057
www.transponation.alberta.ca

Our Reference: 2511-NW 12-5-30-W4M (6)
Your Reference: 4784-16 (Revised)

April 8, 2016

Jim Larmour

jimbos1 @telus.net

203 Jessie Robinson Close
Lethbridge, AB T1H 6Y4
Dear Mr. Larmour: |

RE: REVISED SETBACK DISTANCE
‘PROPOSED COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL DWELLING & SHOP

Further to an e-mail dated April 8, 2016 from the Municipal District of Pincher Creek regarding the
above noted.

This will confirm that the revised setback for the proposed country residential dwelling and shop is to
be setback 60 metres (197 feet) from the centre line of the highway as shown on the attached
approved site plan,

Ali other terms and conditions of Permit 4784-16 (Revised) remain unaltered and an integral part of
this approval.

If | could be of further assistance, please call.

Yours truly,

Leah Olsen _
Development/Planning Technologist

LO/ke

cc:  Municipal District of Pincher Creek No, 9 — admindevoff @ mdpinchercreek.ab.ca
Volker Stevin — fortmacleod.admin @ volkerstevin.ca
Rick Lemire — e-mailed
Jack Houtekamer — e-mailed

MADS\SRLETH\Developmeni\Panmils\Road Side Devalopmenﬂ!im Larmour permil 4744-16 (Revised}.docx






Floor Plan

- i
48"
18°-2" a'-11° 811"
q!
) 4 ' -l A
-
° Region 7
w (41 sqft)
o
o
]
N
it Reglon 3
@ (138 saft)
Regian 8
(73 sqft)
:
"
i
<]
o Reglon 2 r
o (443 sqft) 2
s
3
o
G

7 9'-11* 71"

24"

C\Jow‘lwat ﬁa/m@a
(So-0p)

Pincher Creek Co-op

P.O. Box 970 JIM LARMOUR
Pincher Creek, AB

Phone: (403)627-3606

Fax: (403)627-2746 Cell: (403)380-0516

Email: pccoopet@telus.net Email: JIMBOS1@TELUS.NET
Website: www.coopconnection.ca

Estimate #: 108487

Estimate Date: March 17, 2016
Price Valid To: April 01, 2016
Estimator: George Robar
Salesperson: George Robar

View: Floor Plan

Powered By Seljax

Page 50of 8




Estimate Supplied For: JIM LARMOUR

Cell: (403)380-0516
Email: JIMBOS1@TELUS

House Details

Floor Area
Basement 768 sqft
Level: 1 768 sqft

Sub Total: $0.00
Tax: $0.00
Living Area: 221184 sqft Total: $0.00
; Estimate #: 108487
Pincher Creek Co-op Estimate Date: March 17, 2016
< P.O. Box 970 ’ JIM LARMOUR Price Valid To: April 01, 2016
‘ @u/hoe’ at m% Pincher Creek. AB Estimator: George Robar
TOK 1W0 ' Salespersan: George Robar
CO-OP Phone: (403)627-3606
Fax: (403)627-2746 Cell: (403)380-0516
Email: pccoopet@telus.net Email: JIMBOS1@TELUS.NET
Website: www.coopconnection.ca
) View: Presentation

Powered By Seljax

Page 1 of 8



360 Visualization

s S SNz e

B Estimate #: 108487
Pincher Creek Co-op Estimate Date: March 17, 2016
Price Valid To: April 01, 2016

\ P.0. Box 970 JIM LARMOUR :
C,\Jowh&at ﬁﬂﬂw ék Pincher Creek, AR Estimator. George Robar

TOK 1WO Salesperson: George Robar
Phone: (403)627-3606

Fax: (403)627-2746 Cell: {403)380-0516

Email: pccoopet@telus.net Email: JIMBOS1@TELUS.NET

Website: www.coopconnection.ca
View: 360 Visualization

Powered By Seljax Page 1 of 2



5b

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
April 26, 2016
TO: Municipal Planning Commission
FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Developmeﬁt Permit Application No. 2016-17

1. Application Information

Applicant: Twin Butte Community S‘dciety
Location SW 4-4-29 W4M

Division: 1

Size of Parcel: 0.86 hectares (2.13 acres)
Zoning: Hamlet Public and Institutional
Development: Fascia Sign

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

- On March 23, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-17 for the
installation of an illuminated fascia sign to be installed on the Twin Butte Community Hall.

- This application is in front of the MPC because:
- Within the Hamlet Public and Institutional Land Use District, signs are not listed as

, either a Permitted Use or a Discretionary Use.

- Within the listed Land Uses for signs, all signs are a discretionary use.

- The proposed sign is to be a 32 ft% illuminated sign.

- The illumination will not flash or roll across the sign.

- The purpose of the sign is to advertise the events that take place at the Hall.

- The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners, no comments were received at
the time of preparing this report.

- A Roadside Sign application was submitted to Alberta Transportation. At the time of
preparing this report noe response had been received.

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Recommendation No. 1:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-17, for the installation of a Fascia Sign, be
approved subject to the following Condition(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140-08.

2. That the applicant adhere to any conditions as outlined in the required Roadside Sign

Permit issued by Alberta Transportation, a copy of which to be supplied and form part of
this permit.

Recommendation No, 2:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-17 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission.

Recommendation No, 3:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-17 be denied as it does not comply with the
provisions of the Land Use Bylaw.

3. Enclosures
Supporting Documents:

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2016-17 and supporting documents

Respect Iy S %ted

Rol and M1lhgan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO oD . \@@_,\3 @\‘%{ N D%\ 20 V6

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Location of Proposed Development
Within Portion of SW 4-4-29 W4M

SRR R I
~ eSS felt
& 3
~RIFISCHER|FISCHER
oew | cw

A\
: FI{iC'HERWAfFjEE PATRICKF——
« Development Location TWIN 4DW&DR| ATRICKD&
B O R A 4 FITZ ‘
2 FISG ER : hn\ﬂﬁem ﬁ?iRBLTﬁ&:R:L'PM Il

7 R ~&A D&G
I EHE I T R AT CAE NN

ET, | T, ,/ JET——/ MCNAB MCNAB MCNAB
MITCHELL MITCHELL mrcHeLL ll GJ&SL |/ &

A4 WWH WWH Q) WWH 38 :

F B

) VT CHELL Wi CHE L ‘

ET| s | e JIWALPER MCNAB | MCNAE
'LL | MITCHELL | MELCHELLY MJCHELL CK S S
T i | @ | o A

2

MITCRELL] v, < vk O
ET, featnie r:A.trl FEVALPER MCNAB I MCNAE

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



PHOTO

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



I

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR SIGNS

(form used for signs not approved with other development permit)

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 8010 =177

o0
Date Application Received 20/@/03/33 PERMIT FEE 76— 10
Date Application Accepted Qouip/o3/ 23 : RECEIPTNO. &54 7{y

SECTION 1:

Applicant: —7:“ /W 5(} e [& NI Y @’:‘L Soele£7 ¢
—_— . - Ron G 32-@355(&)
Address: 7 re2 7,0 '_Eu 7 AB, Box d4s7 “ToKATo Telephone: élé 3-GA]-30XZ /(P;:\

Owner of Land (if different from above):

GENERAL INFORMATION (completed by all permit applicants)

P

Address: £ Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): D [RECTOR LI MpPLl BOARD SOCIETY

7 = ’ SECTION 2: SIGN INFORMATION |

Check One: Permanent Temporary 6)0i1} ELASHwG DR RDLW4>
— . , WATED PR

Nature of Sign frrCr/pp S (L [ +ELM Length dr) Fr Height_ &/ /7.

Area in Square Footage S L Type of Support FA_I ced o o’

Electrical: [EYes I:‘No

" Flashing or Animated: D(es @No
Lot Block Plan - Quarter Section 51-()'/?;' 4"’%"&‘2? "4‘-]%

Applicant’s Interest: I:IOwner of Building
Downer of Land Where Sign is Proposed (if applicable)

SECTION 3: TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANTS FOR PERMANENT SIGN ONLY

Building Owner: f,,:) &l Eu TE = Co MM/ Scc.u:—.’TT

Telephone Number: 403 - AT~ 304

Occupancy of Building: Cowmmons TY AN L4

Number of Existing Signs: A/}&'/d il

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 Appendix B



SECTION 4: TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANTS FOR TEMPORARY SIGN ONLY

The lot is: HA Single Business Occupancy

A Multiple Business Occupancy

l:l A Farm Operation
The sign is proposed to be displayed on the above site for days.

Identification No. Number of Existing Signs

Sign Owner's Name:

Address: Telephone:

SECTION 5: AUTHORIZATION

I hereby understand that should the Land Use Bylaw or conditions of this permit be contravened my sign
is liable to be impounded and that | shall be responsible for the payment of costs prior to the recovery of
the sign from the municipality.

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application.

DATE: Z’f/@m /’7‘/4 /?7;4//;;/ % @/ﬁfd/"aﬁ>
P Applicant / /
i //"' ///7 A’/ (rfs'lc{m 7‘)

Regtstered Owner

I[ Information on this application form will become part of a file which will be considered at a public meeting.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Appendix B Land Use Bylaw 1140-08






5¢c

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
April 26, 2016
TO: Municipal Planning Commission
FROM: Roland Milligan, Developmeént Officer

- SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2016-18

1. Application Information

Applicant: Twin Butte Community Society
Location SW 4-4-29 W4M

Division: 1 :

Size of Parcel: 0.86 hectares (2.13 acres)
Zoning: Hamlet Public and Institutional
Development: Addition to Community Hall

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

- On April 12,2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-18 for
the construction of an addition onto the Twin Butte Community Hall. .

- The proposed addition meets the setback requirements of the land use district. However,
as the existing structure is non-conforming. The location of the existing building does
not meet the current setback requirements of the land use district. » »

- The proposed addition will include barrier free washrooms, split level access by elevator and
stairways to main hall and basement, and a new south east entrance on the ground level.

- This application is in front of the MPC because: '
- The Twin Butte Community Hall is a non-conforming building, as the front of the
‘building encroaches onto the Highway Access Road. Any alteration of a Non-

conforming building is a discretionary use. '

- Pursuant to Section 16.18 of the Land Use Bylaw, the Municipal Planning
Commission is authorized to exercise minor variance powers with respect to non-
conforming buildings pursuant to Section 643(5)(c) of the Municipal Government
Act.

- The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners, with one comment showing
strong support of the project received from an adjacent landowner.

- The application was circulated to Alberta Transportation for comment. Alberta
Transportation has stated that they are aware that the entrance to the Hall encroaches into
the highway right-of-way but have no concerns with an addition to the east.

- A Roadside Development Application has been submitted to Alberta Transportation. At
the time of preparing this report no response had been received.

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Recommendation No. 1:
That Development Permit Application No. 2016-18, for the construction of an addition, be
approved subject to the following Condition(s):
Condition(s):
1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140-08.

2. That the applicant adhere to any conditions as outlined in the required Roadside
Development Permit issued by Alberta Transportation, a copy of which to be supplied
and form part of this permit.

Recommendation No. 2:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-18 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission.

Recommendation No. 3:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-18 be denied as it does not comply with the
provisions of the Land Use Bylaw.

Enclosures
Supporting Documents:

Enclosure No. 1  Development Permit Application No. 2016-18 and supporting documents

Respectfugiy %}

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO (. - M Bree\ 2% o) S

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Location of Proposed Development
Within Portion of SW 4-4-29 W4M

- - L(J e e B s ¥V
A1 DA\(IESMM
T?/FIS[CHER FISCHER8 A
v . 2 =UFISCHE
¢ CW Yo WALPER
i Ac fcw Kav DG
\ 7ol WALPER FITZ

= ISCHEHWATJ PER|WALPE

\A/L L0y g
Development Location

K&V |-PATRICE

T="V L
L ETAL

R
E F,schER)

M CRENEIN
JET, JET,
MITCHELL MITQHELL
4 WWH WWH Qf ,
| MITCHELLJMITT CHELW G5 et
ET &| T T,

iﬁ

36 ..’:
WALPER MCNAB || MCNAE

MITCHELL | | MELCHE Ly MITCHELL CK S S
WWH JNH T ™

MITCHELL aSu s G 5
YU \,Yug\./“’ ‘ \am
' CATTI FEMWALPER M.;CN.AB MC,ME

2

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



PHOTOS

Photo 1 — Northeast from south of Hall

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Photo 2 — Northwest from south of Hall

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016






! Q /M'/u ﬂﬁj £ Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

M0
( L Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 « Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority s Te)
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. (X1 (0 =

Date Application Received 2 0/(p/ 0419 PERMIT FEE | SO

Date Application Accepted 0/@ /04[1 RECEIPTNO. 22503 )

Tax Roll #__| B34 OOU #S T 1 Bt

IMPORTANT: This information may alsc be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file confenis will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions
of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Frivacy Act (FOIF). If you have any questions about the colfection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

| SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION |

Applicant: /1 O ﬁéfﬁ/ D/}u; '/wj/ 5:”1_1.,7”11
Address: ﬁf{}( ?é;// 7:“/; %,V#g - A5 y ﬁgﬁ QZJ’O
41 elephone: Yoz - £27— LFEF  Email: _ Skinners Jak @5}ma,rl » Carm

C/G A‘?;+9Lzl4c<ff-ft‘ff “Geinnt e Tel¢ oher
Owner of Land (if different from above):

Address: ___Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

' SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT v

iiMVe hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in ac:cordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

Buld "Eurr,er b Bt ot ,nem@mmﬁ#&m&mw

\

bd“:e"mvnf t:mn-\ﬂ hw” ‘F'\aaré.; ews SE evdrr nec. 1’;

yer e dJroun.d. leareld o
Legal Description: Lot(s)

Block

Plan

Quarter Section sﬂ /_t;ﬁ AKQ_‘]‘:, H”P:i Ejge ﬂ,w,iﬁi HD#E ;"Q’AB

Estimated Commencement Date

Estimated Completion Date: SPrm,j 2019~ as alnye., " -

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



|

b

SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS I

Land Use District: Hamle¥Pu riic Ttk Hona |

] Permitted Use I!rascretionaw Use

_ Division: I

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain?

L Yes No
Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?
O Yes No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
O Yes M No
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site?

] Yes ] No 1 Don't know M Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
L] Yes ] No [ Don't think so
: By Law ‘
PRINCIPAL BUILDING ,4_515 Wv |/ Proposed Reauitaniants Canrfoims
|
| (1) Area of Site
(2) Area of Building
(3) %Site Caverage by Building
(4) Front Yard Setback T @S L
Direction Facing: &/&57 wa é /D s O — /s
5) Rear Yard Sethack )
= 7275 [ v,

Direction Facing: &957

(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

Zeuzry HOZ m | 2D V=,

(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

Rlod7rt1 -ExsHriE | i

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) <fpdee. Eiat-a? Lotosr s
A* C((\ CCthX ZD IC{,V\. = bu& L(hkn} .E;{ 2l ih (DA it “’thM Ubl'H" /1514, "’F :)}L‘ﬂ fl”' nslon

; J U
Municipal District of Pinche? %reé% NEG as “pproval o le — Nown App@‘ng‘i'f g \:]
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 g \on sor VONTONCL by m D muobmj Power

Section 6,19 of vhe Rand e Bylacfre - f,mlmks.

Lt -

|

0 7’<\La,] H tL/PI’rJ _17("{ (“’T by D}‘ f*mqmﬁ Bepwor t A’SJOL n.:.his c(c}m c[ "tb ]; A Jy or a{\mw



Klg
ACCESSORY_BUILDING |  Proposed

By Law

Requirements Conforms

(1) Area of Site

{2) Area of Building

(3) %Site Coverage by Building

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:
(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:
(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

N} [ SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished :

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

| also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpese of an inspection during the processing of this application.

DATE:W%/XO/Q ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ// g:/’vﬂ/\—\ |
I S —- .fww#awgt,

_Luhrd _%u,ﬁjn" KM

Registered Owner

ﬂ Information on this application form will become part of a file whlch may be consudered at a public meeting. |

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



i

JIEM MOPUIM

1sod
uonesedss
(EE
ageaowal

0.02 X 0.0L
AYLNT d3H3A0D

MO39
JOVdS TMVYHD NI
WOOY 'HO3IW ‘F1CN

'92.|d Ul SMOPUIM [9AS] Ulew

1sam J1ej Buisixa ay) daay 0} buihl) aie am pue sBuiuado
Bunsixa ay) jo asneosaq apIs }Sam 3L} U Je SIIE}S SOUBIUS
3y} 194 pum 3y} JO JN0 }SES By} UO SI00P JJUBIJUS U} JUem
am se abie| A1an sawo2aq 1ako4 8y ‘sbuuado Buipjing
Bunsixa yum ubije Jey) siie)s ay) apisaq SLWIOOIYSEM 9314
Isuieg ayj Ul Jij O} ISPIO Ul SSOJI0' YIpM O, L7 SIY) pasn |

GZ 1091 '14'0S.2LEL - L4178 SWHHSYMWAYLNI/M NOILIGAv
f< N34 = >
bl o I _
| | L 1] | |
— €L _._ I | 11 sivoooez T i
— 4+ el L F, Ao
e welb b1-BE
g
<18 WZEL X LB @
™ AYLN3 LY
(=} -y —s
g R 2
w = -
o o wlm5) X ,0-92
- 18ko4
o
& [[EM 8}810U02 Jusaseq e,
aup ul ajoy mau e Bumno -t
INOLIW BQ LB JIBJS UMOP 8Uj} @
2 JBU} uoR20| Ajuo BU} SI SIY) 5 8
II1S/m 100p T Bl o
! yonp yds woeosysem Buissaaoe s 7 o
_— SuOAUE Iy 0} 10U [[BY OJUI S ; o
L SF X278 Joop 18421 Jo Ino Bulwios T oo an w K
s TIvH Nd
193AL |nja1e0 aq 0} pasu ||w |
- , | ee——pe—— | - =
ST NN MSEEE s | - 7 G = | ey ]
, / | 7 (@ dNHIv.LS | NG HIVLS |
| ! H1AIM || v x.sp HLaIA
W05 XddV | 0St [ .05 [Xdav | |
, | -N\ pUEABS |
vl it ETE] iy) *
061 X.5mLL WO-EL X8 L) = " | =
= SNIW 49 SNIWOM 48 _ Buyiel
4 ONIANY _ © !
{ _ W9k
ﬁ

| |
MOpUM SAOLLIBI \

100p "X2 aA0Wal

s400Q 3794 .24
MOONIM NOOY

ONIDVLS 1SOTANY 1TvMm

SIHL HO4 SMOGNIM 39UV

40 'ON 3NVS O3NIVLIY



Centerline of Government Road Allowance - HWY #6

West Praperty
18.00m

Line

________________________________

[=9
X g
T :
. 1.,
o 3
@
(S !
™ 1
septicl'ank
= 1321m I
5 '
_______________
o won | proposen 188
8.58 > - 08
i) '|S ADDITION 8lies . 7a74m
O i|F 1218755M o i
Z \ (0457m eaves),\l) EQ% |§
—_— | septic tank £| glﬁg:’ I
prd i 15 to be removed SIS 9|1 g
] = o 1=
1§ 3.05m | IQ'
=) 1 12.50m |-41.00 1000 1,°  7975m
— 5, e ———— e T T —— i}
13.00m line of raof
€ £ verhang 5
w Q o™
) S ¢
™~ Q b
< - <

16 01 25 Plan
Real Property |
for detailed exit

Proposed Siting - Twin Butte Commu

Meridian 4 Range 29 Twnshp 4 Section 4 Scal
16 01 25 Plan Version



lionewuoyul ayis Bunsixe pa|ielap Joy

710z 1512 Aelll perep ‘oBpuduie vog Aq Hodey Auadoid [eay
siokaning pueT epaq|y Bupisixe o} 1oje1 8ses|d  UOISIOA Ueld SZ 10 91

00Z:1 :9BdS |  { uopdoas|y dysuml 6z sBuey ¢ uelpualy
UojaIpPrY |8 A4munuwo) o34ng uim - Buiaic pesodo.d

By R
D o ~l
o i\ [}
N o (4]
2 Bueylano 3 3
: Joou JO auj| ¢ woo'ck
O R T T T T T T T T il g
+ - |
WSL6L ol [ 0001 001y | Wos'gh :
ol | wsoe w of |
S © m S
. .m. e ol paAowal aq 0} 2
ni8T2(3 v_cmo_aom "
4 55 " : L
| SHESE T (seneawisyo) |
_ W '
! 8 WS G812 el |
_ wpreL el NolLiaavy g | -O esa
wegyf _00Ww woser ______ f e
1
—0 wiz'gl

|
yueyondas _ .
“ — - -y WFTF
“ |
| 1 | = w
| e
“ ey 183
|
e =
I |
| ~ze B m
" () m ke
| . A
| '
. ( Aonuns 1,0z Aejy wioly pajoenxa se ) o s
. WS vm.m ¥198 T ealy 107 (101 = 3 Mew
e o
8 INS S0Z°0VL : JUUdJ00 UOHONIISUOD MSN [B}OL W 3
3 WS 0g€8l : juudioo4 Anu3 paseno) o
NS §.8°1¢l : Juudioo uonippy 2

XH €62¢ NV'1d ONIN3AAIM AvOd












Roland Mill\igan

From: Leah Olsen <leah.olsen@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2016 3:34 PM
To: Roland Milligan

Cc: Tara Cryderman

Subject: Twin Butte Community Hall

Hello Roland,

Yes we are aware that the community hail encroaches into the highway right-of-way.
Are they proposing the addition on the east side?? If so, Alberta Transportation would have no concerns.




5d

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
April 26, 2016

TO:

Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer
SUBJECT:  Development Permit Application No. 2016-19

1. Application Information

Applicant: 1769677 AB Ltd. — Kristy Brewerton
Location NE 31-6-2 WSM

Division: 3

Size of Parcel: 58.4 hectares (144.38 acres)

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Accessory Building - Shop

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

On April 12, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-12 for the

construction of an Accessory Building — Shop for this parcel.

The setbacks listed on this application required setback waivers, but these distances were

within the 10 % variance authority provided to the Development Officer, under Section

16.16 of the Land Use Bylaw.

Subsequently, Development Permit 2016-12 was issued on March 30, 2016.

During the site preparation for the Shop, it was determined that the approved setback

distance were not feasible and further setback variances were required.

Due to the steepness of the terrain the developers dug into the hillside and constructed a

retaining wall to provide a suitable development site.

These new distances are beyond the variance authority provided to the Development

Officer, therefore, Development Permit Application No. 2016-19 was submitted.

This application is in front of the MPC because:

- Within the Agriculture Land Use District of Land Use Bylaw 1140-08, the setback
distance requirement from a MD Road is 50 m. The proposed location for the Shop is
43.42 m from Township Road 7-0 and 37.94 m from Range Road 2-5, therefore,
requiring a setback variance. This variance must be provided by the MPC.

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners, at the time of preparing this

report no comments were received.

The application was circulated to the Public Works Superintendent for comment.

- Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Recommendation No. 1:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-19, for the construction of an Accessory
Building — Shop, be approved subject to the following Condition(s), Waiver(s) and
Informative(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140-08.

Waiver(s):

1. That a 6,58m Setback Variance be granted, from the minimum 50 m Setback Distance
from a MD Road, for a 43.42 m Front Yard Setback distance from Township Road 7-0.

2. That 12.06 m Setback Variance be granted, from the minimum 50 m Setback Distance
from an MD Road, for a 37.94 m Front Yard Setback distance from Range Road 2-5.

Informative(s):
1. That Development Permit 2016-12, issued March 30, 2016, is now voided.
Recommendation No. 2:
That Development Permit Application No. 2016-19 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission.
Recommendation No. 3:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-19 be denied as it does not comply with the
provisions of the Land Use Bylaw.

3. Enclosures
Supporting Documents:
Enclosure No. I  Development Permit Application No. 2016-19 and supporting documents

Respectfully Subsfitted,
«—ﬂaﬂﬁ/ﬂ_ =

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO  _._© . (QA:& AN R o\ 2% \M\‘O

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



"84

s

‘NER
\RMS
LTD

IMS LT

1ERS TAR

Location of Proposed Development

S 2|

TALUDS | YAGOS

YAGOS

Within Portion of NE 31-6-2 W5M

ONAGHAN |[MONAGHAN|

3 ONAGHAN o
e TL L L r ME | MAJ | M&l l MULLOY- gt
7 . ® ( 10F’R°F ABLT
LYAGOS TL '
B L ESKOSKY MONAGHAN MO\!AGIANPOULSEN PGL
‘ n AGO J M&.J M&__| EN&G
PO ICERVO K T ' CRUTER RANCH |28
RK TL i, SR oK | PMae] Tn . ﬁNERc
*’6 5 ' 3110& ﬂ
CURRIE | CURRIE | TAPAY | SLABIK | LIKUSK! o |MALOFF | CaTTLE LESKOE
DARDL | DA&DL | AM&TL | NJ EA  |iushe PM_|© 4] MR
APAY [EERR ,. < | ukuSKBRENERS [RENERSWREN
INING j‘i_l?_;Gwﬂa : 3 B R FARMS FARMS || FAF
LTD " = 4 LTD
3l 2 STERS (507 4 4
MBENGA NS RENERS|
MINING | TAPRY N S %@3;, UKUSKI ciguis | FaRMS | M4
L D \ ; S&SM LTD LTD '
GL APAY AN : NERS| ReN|
L ; FARMS FAF
~ | ) Development Location LD| |1
, = RVER
STocassa | 1f PGL {| ONDRIK [MONAGHA 2 JocaxowsdjRANG
STCERVER A AJREF | Ma 2| wass

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



PHOTOS

Photo 1 — Southwest from Twp. Rd. 7.0

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Photo 2 — South from Twp. Rd. 7-0

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Photo 3 — Northwest at building site

Presented to MPC May 3, 2016



Municipal District of Pincher Creek

@ ok P.O. Box 279
Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 « Fax: 403.627.5070

4 g mncur.v. E-“

2]

g i

)
21

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. &0[@ = 9

Date Application Received 20 Jo/vts]1 D PERMIT FEE

Date Application Accepted R0 /O4/1 ) RECEIPT NO.

Tax Roll #_4 368 000 @532 Run nge Road a-5

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with apprapriate govemment / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions
of the Freedom of Information and Prolection of Privacy Act (FOIF). If you have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION |

Applicant: . ™ i W .
Address: _ P2 Sunset Road ! Counl«-! el’ Lcwbr\'ag; TiT 4E9
Telephone: _40% - S32 - 843\ Email: _Kristylp: oW wail. couq

Owner of Land (if different from above):

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

IA\We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

L_]E\AJ 5\na‘f

Legal Description: Lot(s)

Block

Plan
Quarter Section ‘\]'E'- 2\ -b - 2- WS

Estimated Commencement Date: \J(a..\.ll A4 } Zoll,

Estimated Completion Date: 58‘,%3"“"&( 2o \ Zo\e

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



[ SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

Land Use District: ﬂﬂ r\{uu"m.f‘%’ Division: 3 i
O Permitted Use M%iscretionary Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain?

O Yes & No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?
O Yes & No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
& Yes O No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a siope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site?

O Yes J No EI/Don‘t know [J Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
O Yes O No [ Don't think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING 7 Proposed dy Lk Conforms
~ Requirements |
{1} Area of Site
(2) Area of Building 27 5q- wekes, 1 2240 42 J/L
(3) %3Site Coverage by Building
(4) Front Yard Setback . B
| Direction Facing:  &357 379 m SO~ L3 ).
(5) Rear Yard Setback D ot
Direction Facing: ¢ 57 : _,,’77 = 7 {'f“ ‘ \:55&/2
(6) Side Yard Setback: ; WAIE
Direction Facing: _ AP%7#7 ) 4s-4zm ?/C \ 2@ 0.
(7) Side Yard Setback: =g L - _
Direction Facing: ¢ 77 inisies lr e 76
(8) Height of Building |
{8) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

_ aite glam

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 8 Appendix B
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



ACCESSORY BUILDING

Proposed

By Law

/me Conforms
Requirements )

| (1) Area of Site

/

{2) Area of Building

(3) %Site Coverage by Building

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

e

| (7) Side Yard Setback

e Van hack:
Direction Facing: /

(8) Height of Buildi

(9) Number

Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attache?l?plan, architectural drawing)

2

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

=

Type of building being demalished :

Area of size:

Type of demolition p1a4d:

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES [both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

| also consent to an authorized person designated by the munijcipality to enter upon the subject land and

buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the process)

DATE: /4{77/7 [ { /,, 20/ 6

of this application.

Appicat

/,a/z/«;é‘

Regrsﬂed Owner”

e

Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. ||

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



Kristy and Lee Brewerton

32 Sunset Road® Lethbridge, AB T1J 4R9
Phone: 403-327-9695 ® Mobile: 108-593-8432 ® E-Mail: leebrewerton@gmail.com

Date: April 20, 2016

RECEIVED

Roland Milligan APR 210 7016
Director of Development and Community Services K
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 M.D. OF PINCHER CRE

Dear Roland:

We recently submitted application for the waiver of development set back distances on the property of
NE 31-6-2-W5M on April 18, 2016. Currently, this quarter section is vacant land. We are proposing
the building of a shop-garage within the NE corner of the quarter section. Our request is for waiver of
municipality set back requirements to the corners of the proposed structure, which despite our best
efforts have not been able to conform to the 50m guidelines. It was our plan at the onset of this project
to conform completely to the set back requirements. To our disappointment, it has not been possible.
The waiver request is with respect to the end of a township road and a completely undeveloped road
allowance. The greatest challenge to the proposed shop is topography. Virtually no other flat building
sites large enough exist on this property. One small site at the west side of the property is flat, where
we hope to build a small cabin at some point, but it is not large enough for the shop and is not suitable
because of full exposure to extreme SW winds. Despite our proposed building site being the only
suitable location, it is still situated adjacent to a hill with a steep grade on the west side. We have
already excavated a significant amount at the bottom of the hill and installed a retaining wall, but still
fall short of the 50m set back. The options to overcome this are extremely limited, really only being to
cut deeper into the bank of the hill. In that scenario the grade of the hill further steepens requiring a
retaining wall of extreme, unsafe height and would necessitate the excavation of numerous mature trees.
It would be an enormous undertaking that we believe in consultation with numerous contractors is
unsatisfactory. In summary, we don’t think we have any realistic solution apart from appealing to you
for this waiver. Please consider our predicament. We appreciate your time in this assessment. Thank

you.

Sincerely,

Kristy & Lee Brewerton



GOVERNMENT ROAD ALLOWANCE

B 5 SO

(Pmsw} oogiL FIvos ogee qor

oueqry ‘abpuguis ‘salg paoppIs ¥Ig
sIcA@AING |DUOISERJOIY

‘P3| 62}0I006EW § WINUIEN0 WmOIq E

1Y Jeuus, ol

9107 ‘ludy jo Lop ‘yiz|

'9L0Z “WIS |udy Uc paois som doys By

MI3MD YU3IHONId 40 "O'W  ‘ALOHLNY TYJIOINNW
'ONI 07INA NOIS3A 3ILVOINOLS :LNIMD

3D ¥IHONIA 4O "T'W
‘W S'M ‘2°32¥ ‘9'dML ‘IE O3S ¥/1 "IN
NI
1NO3XVLS SNIdTINg

Z_

3NIM NOILOIYEOD




From:Radiology Associates 403 328 1218 02/29/2016 14:51 #128 P.007/007

% ?l(%é& cemtor Thig
an Aoo( t(a'(:%+
an ""'\6 e O)L

-Hne.. lohwu- "‘j

oot L T — ——— 1 oboen
ot kA3

,.r?** ir—H_—”———"r—H’m S 1

ﬁ(

IJ LJ ‘T‘h‘s Mﬂy\ AOO}/\
T “Should, .-be Oh




NI
NHIINN
NN







6a

DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT

April 2016

Development / Community Services Activities includes:

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS

.o April 5 Strategic Planning Meeting
e April5 Subdivision Authority Meeting
e April5 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting
e April12 Policy and Plans Meeting
e April 12 Council Meeting
e April 13 Joint Health and Safety Meeting
e April 14 Staff Meeting
e April 14 Meeting with Staff Sergeant Harrison
e April 20 ICS300 Refresher :
e April 21 Linear Footprint Workshop
e April 26 Policy and Plans Meeting
e April 26 Council Meeting
e April 28 Staff Meeting

Development Permits Issued by the Director for April 2016

No. - Applicant Division Legal Address Development
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8110749;
2016-14 Betty Neil and Andrew Stone 3 INE 12-6-2 W5M Residential Additions
Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 9711425;
2016-15 [Ryan Bell 4 ISE 6-8-29 W4M Single Detached Residence
'2016-16 |Bruce and Stacey Christie 4 SW 6-9-1 W5M Modular Home
' Lyle Hewitt and Rylee
2016-20 |Osadezuk 4 |SE 24-8-1 W5M Manufactured Home
Michael and Christine
2016-21 |Bennink 2  INW 32-5-29 W4M Addition to Residence

Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission for April 2016

No. Applicant Division Legal Address Development
. Bring Existing Development on
L6 o Bovap nd Hiroke 3 NE28-6-2 W5M Parcel into Compliance / Relocate

Masuda

Accessory Building - Garage




Development Statisties to Date

DESCRIPTION | March 2016 2016 to Date April 2015 2015 2014
Dev Permits | 6 18 7 70 68
Issued 5-DO /1-MPC 12-DO /6-MPC 6-DO / 1-MPC 54-DO /16-MPC 47 -D0O /21-MPC
Dev Applications 10 21 5 78 7
Accepted
Utility Permits Issued 0 P 4 3] 23
Subdivision 7
Applications 1 5 1 12 8
Approved
Rezoning ‘

Applications 0 0 1 1 2

Approved )

Seismic / Oil / Gas ] 3 4 19 0

Compliance Cert 7 4 7 0 3 28 .
RECOMMENDATION:

That the report for the period ending April 28, 2016, be received as information.

Prepared by: Roland igan, Director of Development and
“To munity Services Date: April 28, 2016
Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO > - (0»3 Date: Q@< \\ 2|0 S

Submitted to: Municipal Planning Commission Date: May 3, 2016



